
 

 

 
RFQ CIRCULAR NO. 03 
 
 
To  : All Bidders  
Total Pages : Three (03) + One (01) Attachment  

 
PROJECT TITLE : AL WAKRA & AL WUKAIR SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT 

PROJECT ID : IA 2019 C 057 G 
SUBJECT : 1. EXTENSION TO SUBMISSION DEADLINE 
  2. AMENDMENTS TO THE REQUEST FOR 

QUALIFICATION DOCUMENT 
  3. ANSWER TO REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION QUERIES 
 

Bidders are hereby informed of the following amendments, clarification and elaboration to 

the Request For Qualification documentation for the above project: 

 
1. EXTENSION TO SUBMISSION DEADLINE 
 

The deadline for the submissions of Statement of Qualifications has been extended by 
Two (2) weeks no later than Tuesday, 28th May 2019, 1:00 pm local Doha time 
(+3:00 GMT)  
 

 
2. AMENDMENTS TO REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION DOCUMENT 

 
Remove Page 23 Rev 1 and replace with Page 23 Rev 2 as attached in 

ATTACHMENT 1 

 
3. ANSWER TO REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATION QUERIES 
 

No. QUERY ANSWER  

1. Since this is a BOOT project, please clarify if 
we need to comply with Qatar Construction 
standards QCS-2014 for the equipment and 
material Specifications for this project to 
understand magnitude of CAPEX as this has a 
considerable impact on EPC cost. 

QCS 2014 will be the base 
standard for compliance by the 
bidders however, RFP will provide 
flexibility to bidders for proposing 
alternatives that comply with 
equivalent standards for review and 
acceptance by Ashghal. 

07/05/2019       9:34:57 AM

2019/0010668/5



 

No. QUERY ANSWER  

2. We understand that for TPS, only Civil works 
is to be for ultimate capacity of 600,000 
m3/day equivalent whereas the M & E works 
for the TPS shall be only for 150,000 m3/day 
corresponding to required STP capacity as of 
now. Please confirm. 

The bidders understanding is 
correct, some of the key M&E items 
in the TPS (such as coarse 
screens, pumps and downstream 
pipe connections) which cater for 
the next phases will be not part of 
the scope of this RFQ. Additional 
detail defining full responsibility will 
be included within the RFP. 

3. Please inform indicative invert level of foul 
sewage so as to know the depth of the TPS 
shaft so as to understand magnitude of 
CAPEX. 

Indicative Invert level of the MTS 3 
terminus to the Screen shaft is 
expected to be around - 45 m 
QND95 details will be provided 
within the RFP document. 

4. Extension in submission date: 

In view of the quantum of work and time 
required for forming alliances and also for 
assimilating all the requested data, we request 
for extension in RFQ submission date by 
further 2 weeks from the present due date of 
May 14th 2019 i.e. till May 28th 2019, we 
would be obliged if this is granted. 

Refer to Item 1. EXTENSION TO 
SUBMISSION DEADLINE above.  

 

5. Mode of submission of SUBMISSION OF 

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION 

Please clarify the mode of submission of the 
SOQ. 

Refer to the Attachment 1 issued in 
the RFQ Circular No. 02. 

6. We would like to kindly request you for two (2) 
weeks extension in the SOQ submission date. 
We will greatly appreciate your kind 
consideration as it will be helpful for us to 
propose to you our best solution. 

Refer to the answer to RFQ Query 
No. 4 above.  

7. In a consortium, the consortium leader has 
relevant experience in PPP with Financing 
projects in their home country as well globally, 
but not any experience in waste water 
treatment activities. Is there any criteria for the 
consortium leader? Please clarify. 

Refer to the section 7.2 ‘Minimum 
Threshold Requirements’ of the 
RFQ. “The Respondent, or in case 
of a Consortium the Lead 
Developer, should have experience 
of owning at least one wastewater 
treatment project.” 

8. A humble request for extension of time for two 
more weeks from the present due date to 
submit our complete SOQ documents. We are 
working on it. 

Refer to the answer to RFQ Query 
No. 4 above 



 

 

All other conditions remain unchanged. 

This circular shall be included in the submitted Statement Of Qualification (SOQ) 
document and will be deemed to form part of and allowed for in your SOQ 
submission. 

Please acknowledge receipt of this circular via returned e-mail to: 
esd.tenders@ashghal.gov.qa 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 
 
 

Ghanem Rashid Al-Mansoori
Engineering Services Department Manager
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